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Kennedy, Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 10:44 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: RE: Amendments to ABY 279

1. Delete "petition" and restore "apply".

2. Change should be made just to Watts review provisions.

Thanks!!

L.

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 10:43 AM
To: Rose, Laura

Subject: RE: Amendments:to ABY 279
Laura--

1. Is it your understanding that, in SECTION 40 (54.25 (2) (d) 2. n., the decision was to delete "petition” and restore
"apply", or was it, instead, to strike through "or for commitment under s. 51.20 or 51.45 (13)"?

2. Is it your understanding that the decision was to change to s. 55.10 (2) to (4) the cross-reference in the Watts review
provisions (55.18) alone, or also in the psychotrop meds provisions (55.19)? As | recall, they were not concerned about
changing the s. 55.10 cross-reference in s. 55.16 (3) © (hearings on modifications of orders for protective services or
protective placement).

Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2007 10:33 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject; Amendments to ABY 279

Hi Debora,

I just spoke with Minette. Please g0 ahead and draft amendments for Rep. Townsend to AB 279, based on what we
discussed yesterday. Also, | have emailed Betsy just to get a second opinion on the cross-reference issue to s. 55.10.

Thanks~

Laura



| 2 O O Date (time) -0 DAY
. needed - AN LRBa_ (O 444 [ |

AMENDMENT 0 DAl

o

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

, -SUBSTITUTE A WM(L’RBs - é%. > LAY
TO 2005 sW@R fﬁBf m 2799 (WMMJ

R g

At the locations 1nd1cated amend the b\ . _as follows; :
| (ﬁll ONLY if “engrossed ” or “as shown by )
N/ (]
s

[rev:1/6/05 2005DF04(fm)]



